

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE  
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors  
RE: Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - California Department of Health Care Services - San Francisco Health Plan - Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program - \$7,658,684.63  
DATE: November 18, 2025

---

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Department of Public Health to accept and expend a grant increase from the California Department of Health Care Services through San Francisco Health Plan for participation in a program, entitled, "Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program," in the amount of \$2,518,000 for the period of January 1, 2025, through November 1, 2026 for a total amount of \$7,658,684.63 for the total period of July 1, 2023, through November 1, 2026; and approving the Notice of Award agreement pursuant to Charter, Section 9.118(a).

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at [adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org](mailto:adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org)